
Strategic Plan 
Opioid Settlement Funds - Request for Grant Proposals 
Questions and Responses 
 
Can you confirm that the scope is for a strategic plan for how to use the opioid settlement dollars?  
As stated in the Request for Grant Proposals – Strategic Plan, this Request for Proposal is being 
issued for a Strategic Plan for the Usage of the Opioid Settlement Funds detailing long term strategy 
and process for dissemination of the funds over the next fourteen years. 

What budget range is allocated for this strategic plan project?  Interested vendors should include a 
reasonable complete budget to support their full proposal. 

What data will be made available to the creators of the strategic plan?  The specifics of this initiative 
are outlined in the respective Request for Grant Proposal, no additional data will be shared. 

Can you confirm the end date for this contract? There are different dates referred to in the RFP: p. 
10 states that all invoices must be submitted by June 30, 2025, but earlier in p. 10, it states the 
Grantee will expend or return to Grantor all Grant funds by May 31, 2026.  Dates referenced are 
included in a sample draft Grant Agreement which was included for information purposes only; 
awardee Grant Agreements will include actual dates. 

Can you give more details about expectations of activities/tasks?   The specifics of this initiative are 
outlined in the respective Request for Grant Proposal. 

What staff input or collaboration does the county anticipate contributing towards the development 
of the strategic plan?  The expectation is the awardee(s) will collaborate with all applicable 
stakeholders in the development of a plan. 

Please provide clarification on the format for the Cost Report referenced in the Cost Proposal 
section of the RFP. Is the Cost Report the same as Attachment 1 which has a place for a detailed 
budget?  A copy of Cost Report is attached, should you wish to utilize it, otherwise, please submit 
include a full Budget in whatever format you choose.   

Are current opioid settlement fund grantees eligible to apply for this round of funding?  Yes 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(DesktopBonnerKM_Contracts_RFP) OpioidSettlementFunds_StrategicPlan_ReqForGrantProposals_QandA_Docx 


